

# CAROL H. TUTHEROW

608 Hwy 53 E Burgaw, NC 28425 · 910-259-2458  
mbhitchens@ec.rr.com

I am looking for an opportunity to gain employment as a Registered Nurse in your facility.

## EXPERIENCE

**06/2017 – PRESENT**

**REGISTERED NURSE, MAXIM HEALTHCARE**

Responsibilities include operating wellness clinics and flu clinics, performing patient assessments, managing IV therapy infusions and managing patient care to include pediatric cases.

**04/2007 – 04/2010**

**REGISTERED NURSE/CASE MANAGER, WELLCARE HOME HEALTH**

Responsibilities included performing physical assessments, wound care, patient teaching, administering IV medications, and coordinating patient care management between physicians, physical and occupational therapist and Home Health Aides.

**08/1984-08/2006**

**REGISTERED NURSE/FLOOR COORDINATOR, NEW HANOVER REGIONAL MEDICAL CENTER**

Performed duties as a staff nurse, nursing assistant and floor coordinator.

## EDUCATION

**MAY 1991**

**ASSOCIATES DEGREE IN NURSING, JAMES SPRUNT COMMUNITY COLLEGE**

**JUNE 1967**

**GRADUATE, NEW HANOVER HIGH SCHOOL**

## SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

I am currently employed as a Registered Nurse with Maxim Healthcare. I have experience in specialty areas of nursing to include Oncology, Nephrology, Pulmonary and Gynecology. I have administered Chemotherapy drugs, peritoneal dialysis, epidural pain control and management of central lines for medication administration.